
 

March 3, 2022 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 
F22-068 HEERF B86 Tech Infrastructure Projects 
 
All respondents must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing in the space provided 
below.  Return signed addendum with submittals. 
 
The following are the questions we received by the deadline established in the referenced 
projects above: 
 
Q & A: Building 86: 

Q1: Please provide a contact for the fire alarm vendor unless there will be an allowance for fire 
alarm work included with a future addendum? 

A1: Contact info for fire alarm vendor is:  
 

Siemens 
David Stewart 
stewart.david@siemens.com 

Q2: Where can I find the Appendix 1 per Page 8 of 315 in the specs which states C. Minimum 
Insurance Coverages and Requirements per Appendix 1? 

A2: Article 6, Section C (page 8 of 315) should read: C.  For Minimum Insurance Requirements 
reference UWF Vendors Guide available on UWF Procurement 
website: http//uwf.edu/offices/procurement/vendors-only/vendors-guide/. 

• Minimum Insurance Requirements for Major Construction 
• Minimum Insurance Requirements for Minor Construction 

 
 

Q3: RFI 01: Please provide current Davis Bacon Wage Rates that apply to this project. None 
were provided in the specifications for Building 18 or Building 86. 
 
A3: Please see the Federally Funded Projects Amendment section on Davis-Bacon Act that 
reads the following: Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C.  276a to  a-7)  (projects in  
excess of  $2,000.00)  –  If  required by  the    Federal program  legislation,  Vendor  covenants  
and agrees  that  all  laborers  and mechanics  employed  by  Vendor  and its  subcontractors  
on this  project  will  be paid in compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act  (40 U.S.C.  276a to a-7) 
and as  supplemented by  Department  of  Labor  regulations  (29 CFR  part  5, "Labor  
Standards  Provisions  Applicable to Contracts  Governing  Federally Financed  and  Assisted  
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Construction").  Under  this  Act,  Vendor  is  required  to  pay  wages to laborers  and 
mechanics  at  a rate not  less  than the minimum  wages  specified  in a wage determination 
made by  the Secretary  of  Labor.  In  addition,  Vendor  is  required  to  pay  wages  not  less  
than  once  a  week. 
 
Q4: Building 86: Drawing A501 door schedule indicates the new door to be Hollow Metal. 
Specification section 081416 indicates a wood door. Drawing A-114 indicates a wood door. Is 
the door hollow metal or wood? Please clarify. 
 
A4:  Provide a wood door for door 109. 
-- 
  
For reference, the other two doors in the door schedule and their associated hardware can be reused and 
will be reinstalled in new frames. Door 109 to the new comm room has a different swing and different 
hardware than existing, is why we only have just one new door. 
 
Q5: Building 86: The specifications manual includes a PLUMBING section with the 
following specifications but there are no plumbing drawings and nothing is shown on the 
M series drawings. Are there any plumbing requirements? 
  
220000 PLUMBING GENERAL 
220010 CODES AND STANDARDS 
220523 VALVES 
220529 HANGERS AND SUPPORTS 
220539 TESTING, CLEANING AND STERILIZATION 
220553 PLUMBING IDENTIFICATION 
220719 PLUMBING PIPING INSULATION 
221116 DOMESTIC WATER PIPING 
 
A5: The Plumbing work entails relocation of two small (approximately 3/4") domestic 
water (hot and cold water) pipes outside of the footprint of 109 COMM as noted by 
Sheet Note 3/M-101.  The new domestic water routing is indicated on Sheet M-111 and 
shall match existing size and piping material and shall be insulated, as noted by Sheet 
Note 4/M-111. 
 
Q6: In the specifications, page 287 under 2.5 B2 it calls for ST connectors. On the next 
page, 288, both MM and SM fiber patch cords are SC. Please clarify 
 
A6: Provide per the Specification Section 271300.2.5.B.2 
 



 

Q7: Specifications page 287, 2.5 A manufacturers referenced are Ortronics, Panduit, 
and CommScope and on page 288  #8 references Manufacturer: Superior Modular 
Fiber LIU. Please clarify. 
A7: Provide per the Specification Section 271300.2.5.A 
 
Q8: Are splice cassettes acceptable method of fiber optic termination in the Fiber LIU? 
A8: No objections to utilizing cassettes in the Fiber LIU. 
 
Q9: Are splice connectors acceptable method of fiber optic termination? 
A9: Provide per the Construction Documents and Specifications. 
 
 
   
All other criteria and information contained in this solicitation remain the same and 
without change. 
 
FAILURE TO SIGN BELOW AND RETURN WITH RESPONSE MAY RESULT IN RESPONSE 
BEING DISQUALIFIED. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Brittany Bezick-Hamel 
Senior Buyer, Procurement & Contracts 
University of West Florida 
850.474.2627 
bbezickhamel@uwf.edu  
             
      RESPONDENT’S SIGNATURE 
      
             
      NAME OF RESPONDENT FIRM 
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